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72bina - TCB Client not responding to information requests; FCC ID: MKGLUXLINE
_M;_‘:_;.ﬁ_“ﬁ_.__ﬁ__%_ﬁ‘w__%_%____h_%_m_g‘_w_,* :

From: Roland Gubisch ITS/ES-Box

To: Raymond Laforge

Dats: 11/22/02 12:51pm

Subject: TCB Client not responding to information requests; FCC |D- MKGLUXLINE
Ray:

We have attempted to contact the client on Numerous occasions to
obtain the Users Manual. We have received no responses to our requests.

Clearly the Grantee is not interested in SuUpporting this cerfification.

Roland Gubisch
ITS

—--Original Message—-—

From: oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2002 6:13 pPMm

To: smi@etlsemko.com

Subject: FCC TCB Application Error Nofification

To: Roland Gubisch
From: TCB System

FCC Equipment Authorization Branch

Re: FCCiD:; MKGLUXLINE
Applicant: Power Lighting Products Inc
731 Confirmation Number; TC100885
Date of Original Email: “11/14/2002

FCCTCR Application Error Notification

Errors were found in the following TCR application: Confirmation Number:
TC100885 '

TCB Name: intertek Testing Services

Applicant Name: Power Lighting Products Inc

FCCID: MKGLUXLINE

Date of Grant: 05/04/2001

Error Description: Required Exhibit: Users Manual not received



